Contact

anirbanroy691@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/sar333 (LinkedIn) www.shuvoanirbanroy.com/ (Personal)

Top Skills

Problem Solving Web Performance Full-Stack Development

Shuvo Roy

Software Engineer Dhaka, Bangladesh

Summary

I'm a passionate developer with 8+ years of experience building web applications that are both stunning and powerful. I wield frontend languages like HTML, CSS, and JavaScript with mastery, while also commanding the back-end to ensure seamless functionality. Vue.js, React.js, and Next.js are my tools of choice, allowing me to craft exceptional user experiences. My analytical mind and problemsolving prowess let me untangle complexities and deliver elegant solutions.

Experience

Operation Nation Full-stack Developer September 2022 - Present (2 years 2 months) Portugal

✦ Optimized web applications for maximum speed and scalability, enhancing overall performance.

✦ Established a strong online presence by creating visually appealing websites showcasing clients.

✦ Performed thorough testing of web applications to identify and fix bugs before product releases

✦ Contributed to open-source projects enhancing the reputation of the company within the tech community.

✦ Conducted code reviews, promoting best practices within the development team to maintain high-quality output.

✦ Mentored junior developers, contributing to their professional growth and skill development.

✦ Created powerful Content Management Systems to serve as an interface for clients.

✦ Completed full redesigns of existing websites to improve navigation, enhance visuals, and strengthen search engine rankings.

Pulse inc

Full-stack Developer June 2022 - December 2022 (7 months) New York, United States

✦ Proved successful working within tight deadlines and a fast-paced environment.

Developed a browser extension using WebRTC technology and vanilla js

✦ Integrated third-party APIs to enhance functionality and improve overall user experience on web platforms.

Used NodeJS, and MongoDB to develop and manage databases.

Matthew Luke Studio Full-stack Developer January 2021 - December 2022 (2 years) Hackleton, England, United Kingdom

✦ Used Sanity.io Headless CMS, Vue.js, Nuxt.js, React.js, Gatsby, Tailwind CSS, GraphQL and GROQ to develop app-solutions.

✦ Increased website performance by optimizing front-end and back-end code for faster loading times.

✦ Maintained complex technology infrastructure and collaborated with product team to implement new features and strategically plan for future products.

- ✦ Developed user-friendly web forms with validation and error handling.
- Optimized web applications for speed, scalability, and security.
- Performed unit testing of web applications and troubleshooting issues.

✦ Created powerful Content Management Systems to serve as interface for clients.

123workforce Frontend Web Developer December 2019 - December 2020 (1 year 1 month) Dublin, County Dublin, Ireland

✦ Assembled and addressed technical and design requirements, integrating user-facing and front-end elements to maintain web presence effectiveness.

✦ Collaborated with stakeholders during development processes to confirm creative proposals and design best practices.

✦ Followed SDLC best practices within an Agile environment to produce rapid iterations for clients.

✦ Improved tools to boost user interaction and deliver design versatility.

♦ Use regulatory and compliance standards for user interface designs.

✦ Integrated web applications for mobile platforms into the front-end environment.

- ✦ Coded using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to develop features for both mobile and desktop platforms.
- ◆ Delivered responsive web design projects in Agile framework.
- Translated UX and business requirements into elegant code solutions.

Boi Kotha

Full Stack Developer February 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 9 months) Dhaka, Bangladesh

◆ Used Vue.js, PHP, Laravel, Bootstrap, and JS to develop app-solutions.

✦ Maintained complex technology infrastructure and collaborated with the product team to implement new features and strategically plan for future products.

 Developed efficient and maintainable software according to business objectives and needs of clients.

✦ Reviewed code, debugged problems and corrected issues.

Code Builder IT Full Stack Engineer January 2017 - November 2018 (1 year 11 months) Dhaka, Bangladesh

✦ Applied responsive design principles to ensure consistent display and functionality across a wide range of devices, including mobile phones, tablets, and desktop computers.

✦ Migrated legacy systems to modern technologies, resulting in improved system stability and reduced maintenance costs.

 Improved and designed monitoring systems to address issues with system stability and quality of data.

Education

National University of Bangladesh Bachelor of Science - BS, Computer Engineering · (2014 - 2018)

Banophool Adibashi Green Heart College Higher Secondary Certificate(H.S.C), Science · (2011 - 2013)

Sharoj International School Secondary School Certificate(S.S.C), Science · (2009 - 2011)